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James Patterson

From: Christopher Brand on behalf of L Rnapubs
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2019 12:02 PM
To: 03siivxcqx@jlrdemo.netlink.com
Subject: REMINDER: Jaguar Land Rover North America Shop Foreman N336 Webinar - Friday, November 22, 

2019

Importance: High

To: all Authorized Jaguar Land Rover Retailer Service Managers, Shop Foremen, and Lead Technical Specialists 

Re: Jaguar Land Rover North America Shop Foreman N336 Webinar - Friday, November 22, 2019 

  

Please join us for a 30-minute conference call to discuss the care points for the Technical Bulletin for Safety Recall N336.  

The bulletin is scheduled to be published to TOPIx prior to the webinar. Please make sure you have the bulletin available 
for viewing during the call.      

WEBINAR DETAILS 

 Date and Time: Friday, November 22, at 1:30PM Eastern / 10:30AM Pacific 

Registration Link (complete at your earliest 
convenience): https://globalmeet.webcasts.com/starthere.jsp?ei=1274011&tp_key=6759fd3c93  

To best experience the Webinar, we recommend listening through your computer using speakers or headphones as the 
website will broadcast audio. If you are unable to listen via computer, you can use the dial-in below, but please note there 
will be a slight delay between the audio and presentation.  

Dial In: 

 Toll-free: 877-770-3647 
 Audience Confirmation Code: 49056867# 
 If you require assistance regarding webinar access, please contact Rich Conte (rconte1@jaguarlandrover.com). 

 


